


# Anine Scheepers

<b>SPECIALITY/SKILLS:</b>		<b>BOOKINGS - crew@talent-etc.co.za / +27 11 482 6245</b>	
<b>Wardrobe</b>		<b>AGE</b>	<b>32</b>
<b>Makeup &amp; Hair</b>		<b>ETHNICITY</b>	<b>Caucasian</b>
<b>Continuity / Script Supervisor</b>		<b>LOCATION</b>	<b>Jhb</b>
<b>LANGUAGES SPOKEN</b>		<b>DRIVERS LICENSE</b>	<b>Y</b>
<b>English, Afrikaans</b>		<b>Links</b>	
	<b>IMDB NAME: <a href="#">Anine Scheepers</a></b>		
	<b>SHOWREEL LINK: TBC</b>		

## WRITE UP

Anine is a freelance wardrobe, makeup and hair stylist in the South African film, television and advertisement industry. Her role as a costume designer and hair & makeup stylist includes styling various characters, doing research on trends and creating character specific looks accordingly. Work in this profession further entails coordination between different departments, requiring various administrative and people skills. In a role that needs to constantly communicate across the board. She is highly skilled in organising and scheduling both within her own department and on the production as a whole.

## TRAINING

INSTITUTE	QUALIFICATION	PERIOD
University of Pretoria	Bachelor of Science: Fashion and Small Business	2007-2011
Face to Face Academy	Certificate: Advanced Makeup	2015

## EXPERIENCE

FILM			
PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Bus7070 (Television)	HOD Wardrobe	Soné Combrinck Productions / kykNET	2021
Apokalips (Television)	HOD Wardrobe	Soné Combrinck Productions / kykNET	2021
Kranksinnig (Television)	HOD Wardrobe	Soné Combrinck Productions / kykNET	2020
Klarinet (Television)	HOD Wardrobe	Soné Combrinck Productions / kykNET	2020
Kansel (Television)	HOD Wardrobe	Soné Combrinck Productions / kykNET	2020
Fladder (Television)	HOD Wardrobe	Soné Combrinck Productions / kykNET	2020
Vlugtig (Television)	HOD Wardrobe, Hair & Makeup	Film Factory	2020
Vergeet My Nie (Television)	HOD Wardrobe, Hair & Makeup	Film Factory	2019
Skemerson (Television)	HOD Wardrobe & Product Placement	Palama Productions	2018
Die Ongenooides (Short)	Wardrobe mistress / Continuity	Urban Brew Studios / kykNET	2018
Mignon "Mossie" Van Wyk	Costume Designer	Phoenix Films	2015
Skorokorro	Costume Designer	Phoenix Films	2015
Paw Paw vir my Darling	Graphic Artist	Postmasters	2015
Trouvoete	Costume Designer	Phoenix Films	2015
Anderkant gister (Short)	Wardrobe mistress	Palama Productions	2014
Trailer-Made	Continuity / Script Supervisor	Jac Productions	2014
Kumbula	Wardrobe mistress	Flutterby Productions	2014
Treurgroend	Costume Designer	Phoenix Films	2014

## TELEVISION

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Dead Places (Drama Series)	Makeup HOD	Motion Story	2019-2020
DeKat (Magazine)	Hair & Makeup artist	African Sky Media	2015-2018
Hooked on books traveling show	Costume Designer	Hooked on Books	2017
Binnelanders (Soap)	Wardrobe first assistant	Stark films	2012-2014
Generations (Soap)	Wardrobe buyer	MMSV Productions	2012

**COMMERCIAL**

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Hippo Digital	Wardrobe & Makeup HOD	Hello Sunday	2019
Mega Master Online	Wardrobe & Makeup HOD	Magnetic Creative	2019
Soho promotional video	HOD Makeup	Need Productions	2018
Oh, Shucks Commercial	Makeup & Hair artist	Krisan Productions	2015
KykNet Commercial	Wardrobe Mistress	Wild & Jag	2015
Liberty Commercial	Wardrobe assistant	Sugar & Groove	2014
OLX - Reasons Commercial	Wardrobe assistant	Your Girlfriend Productions	2014
Romans Commercial	Wardrobe assistant	Romans	2014

**ACADEMIC**

PRODUCTION	DEPT	INSITUTE	PERIOD
Lecturing	HOD Costume & Makeup	AFDA	2014-2016

**REFERENCES**

NAME	PRODUCTION COMPANY	CONTACT:
Niel van Deventer	Palama Productions	niel@palamaproductions.com
Dries Scholtz	Film Factory	+27 72 221 6628
Elzilda Becker	DeKat	+27 84 660 6220